
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY 

OIL VELL TEST 

TO: Mr. A. J . Dudenhoeffer DATE. Wbruary LO, 1961 

FROM: Production Engineering Dept. PLACE: Farmington, N. M. 

SUBJECT: oas-Oil Ratio teat far EL Fuo Natural Gas Ccapany nail 

Huerfano Unit Bo. 113 (CMLlup) CORRECTED COPY 
TESTED BY: % fi> 

LOCATION: Sec. 33 T. 27 R. 10 

SLPC 1087 psig , „ . _ _ . 1 
r,T«m, -r« T^™,«T^T, c-rrvn t_- , : (Shut-In 7 &aVS ) 
SHUT-ITT PRESSURE: SIPT psig —1 J 1 

TIME AMD DATE TEST STARTED: 1-23-61 8:00 a.m. 
TIME AMD DATE TEST ENDED: 1-24-61 8:00 a.m. 

TOTAL PRODUCTION 2k hours Gaa 2127 MCF 

Oil 27.8 BBLS 

Water o BBLS 

GAS-OIX RATIO: 765L1 Cubic F t . per BBL. 

PRODUCING METHOD: FlWlBfj 

PRODUCING THROUGH p . l { ? * CHOKE SEETING 52/6* INCHES 

FLOWING PRESSURE peig TUBING: 2?0 Pflig CASING 

SPM LENGTH OF STROKE - - -

PRODUCING FORMATION: fltUVP 

FIELD: Angel Peak Gallup 
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oduction _ng_neer 

BOTE: Tale well ia a tubiagleae caeqaletion s t i l l 
recovering frac o i l . 

Singele - (6) Duals BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT NO. 4 / . . 

3*2 CASE NO.. 


